

Johnson, Jillian (ADM)

From: Peskin, Aaron (BOS)
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 10:00 AM
To: Belle, Charles; Calvillo, Angela (BOS); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Chu, Carmen (ADM); Colfax, Grant (DPH); Davis, Sheryl (HRC); Gerull, Linda (TIS); Groffenberger, Ashley (MYR); Herrera, Dennis (PUC); Isen, Carol (HRD); Ivar Satero (AIR); Lambert, Michael (LIB); Rhorer, Trent (HSA); Rosenfield, Ben (CON); Tumlin, Jeffrey (MTA); Nnena; Walton, Shamann (BOS); Buick, Jeanne (HRD); Bukowski, Kenneth (ADM); Evans, Abe (BOS); Geddes, Michelle (DEM); Gee, Natalie (BOS); Hart, Ian (HRD); Hopkins, Jennifer (PUC); Howard, Kate (HRD); Ian Law (AIR); Kaplan, Daniel (HSA); Lee, William (DEM); Liang, Michael (LIB); Ma, Sally (MYR); Phan, Kay (ADM); Raffin, Eric (DPH); Rydstrom, Todd (CON); Toledo, Natalie (HSA); Walton, Lisa (MTA); Johnson, Jillian (ADM)
Cc: Steeves, Asja (POL); Oliva-Aroche, Diana (POL); Lazar, David (POL); Power, Andres (MYR); Lee, Ivy (MYR); Chrusciel, Julia (ADM); Hepner, Lee (BOS)
Subject: Re: Special COIT 4/7 Agenda

Good morning, Chair Chu and COIT Members - the amendments to Item 5 that were circulated to your body yesterday evening reflect productive conversations between my office and SFPD as to the specifics of this policy. Those conversations began in earnest yesterday afternoon.

I am hereby suggesting a brief continuance of this item to allow for additional review by your members and by interested members of the public. While we can continue to make revisions when this item comes to the Rules Committee of the Board of Supervisors, of which I serve as Chair, no harm will be done by continuing to deliberate these and additional changes at COIT before sending it forward.

Respectfully,

Aaron

From: Johnson, Jillian (ADM) <jillian.johnson@sfgov.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 7:55 PM
To: Belle, Charles <charles.belle@gmail.com>; Calvillo, Angela (BOS) <angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>; Carroll, Maryellen (DEM) <maryellen.carroll@sfgov.org>; Chu, Carmen (ADM) <carmen.chu@sfgov.org>; Colfax, Grant (DPH) <grant.colfax@sfdph.org>; Davis, Sheryl (HRC) <sheryl.davis@sfgov.org>; Gerull, Linda (TIS) <linda.gerull@sfgov.org>; Groffenberger, Ashley (MYR) <ashley.groffenberger@sfgov.org>; Herrera, Dennis (PUC) <DJHerrera@sfgov.org>; Isen, Carol (HRD) <carol.isen@sfgov.org>; Ivar Satero (AIR) <Ivar.Satero@flysfo.com>; Lambert, Michael (LIB) <michael.lambert@sfpl.org>; Rhorer, Trent (HSA) <Trent.Rhorer@sfgov.org>; Rosenfield, Ben (CON) <ben.rosenfield@sfgov.org>; Tumlin, Jeffrey (MTA) <Jeffrey.Tumlin@sfmta.com>; Ukuku, Nnena <nnena.ukuku@gmail.com>; Walton, Shamann (BOS) <shamann.walton@sfgov.org>; Buick, Jeanne (HRD) <jeanne.buick@sfgov.org>; Bukowski, Kenneth (ADM) <kenneth.bukowski@sfgov.org>; Evans, Abe (BOS) <abe.evans@sfgov.org>; Geddes, Michelle (DEM) <michelle.geddes@sfgov.org>; Gee, Natalie (BOS) <natalie.gee@sfgov.org>; Hart, Ian (HRD) <Ian.Hart@sfgov.org>; Hopkins, Jennifer (PUC) <JHopkins@sfgov.org>; Howard, Kate (HRD) <kate.howard@sfgov.org>; Ian Law (AIR) <ian.law@flysfo.com>; Kaplan, Daniel (HSA) <daniel.kaplan@sfgov.org>; Lee, William (DEM) <william.lee@sfgov.org>; Liang, Michael (LIB) <michael.liang@sfpl.org>; Ma, Sally (MYR) <sally.ma@sfgov.org>; Phan, Kay (ADM) <kay.phan@sfgov.org>; Raffin, Eric (DPH) <eric.raffin@sfdph.org>; Rydstrom, Todd (CON) <Todd.Rydstrom@sfgov.org>; Toledo, Natalie (HSA) <natalie.toledo@sfgov.org>; Walton, Lisa (MTA) <Lisa.Walton@sfmta.com>; Rene Leedeman (AIR)

<Rene.Leedeman@flysfo.com>

Cc: Steeves, Asja (POL) <asja.steeves@sfgov.org>; Oliva-Aroche, Diana (POL) <diana.oliva-aroch@sfgov.org>; Lazar, David (POL) <David.Lazar@sfgov.org>; Power, Andres (MYR) <andres.power@sfgov.org>; Lee, Ivy (MYR) <ivy.lee@sfgov.org>; Chrusciel, Julia (ADM) <julia.chrusciel@sfgov.org>; Hepner, Lee (BOS) <lee.hepner@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Special COIT 4/7 Agenda

Hi Committee Members – Please find amended versions of the SFPD’s Non-City Entity Surveillance Camera STP & SIR documents attached, replacing the previous materials submitted for Item 5. These are also available on the COIT website. Thanks!

Jillian Johnson (*she/her*)
COIT Director
415.554.4568
sf.gov/coit

From: Johnson, Jillian (ADM)

Sent: Saturday, April 2, 2022 3:14 PM

To: Belle, Charles <charles.belle@gmail.com>; Calvillo, Angela (BOS) <angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>; Carroll, Maryellen (DEM) <maryellen.carroll@sfgov.org>; Chu, Carmen (ADM) <carmen.chu@sfgov.org>; Colfax, Grant (DPH) <Grant.Colfax@sfdph.org>; Davis, Sheryl (HRC) <sheryl.davis@sfgov.org>; Gerull, Linda (TIS) <linda.gerull@sfgov.org>; Groffenberger, Ashley (MYR) <ashley.groffenberger@sfgov.org>; Herrera, Dennis (PUC) <DJHerrera@sfgwater.org>; Isen, Carol (HRD) <Carol.Isen@sfgov.org>; Ivar Satero (AIR) <ivar.satero@flysfo.com>; Lambert, Michael (LIB) <michael.lambert@sfpl.org>; Rhorer, Trent (HSA) <trent.rhorer@sfgov.org>; Rosenfield, Ben (CON) <ben.rosenfield@sfgov.org>; Tumlin, Jeffrey (MTA) <Jeffrey.Tumlin@sfmta.com>; Ukuku, Nnena <nnena.ukuku@gmail.com>; Walton, Shamann (BOS) <shamann.walton@sfgov.org>; Buick, Jeanne (HRD) <jeanne.buick@sfgov.org>; Bukowski, Kenneth (ADM) <kenneth.bukowski@sfgov.org>; Evans, Abe (BOS) <abe.evans@sfgov.org>; Geddes, Michelle (DEM) <michelle.geddes@sfgov.org>; Gee, Natalie (BOS) <natalie.gee@sfgov.org>; Hart, Ian (HRD) <Ian.Hart@sfgov.org>; Hopkins, Jennifer (PUC) <JHopkins@sfgwater.org>; Howard, Kate (HRD) <kate.howard@sfgov.org>; Ian Law (AIR) <Ian.Law@flysfo.com>; Kaplan, Daniel (HSA) <daniel.kaplan@sfgov.org>; Lee, William (DEM) <william.lee@sfgov.org>; Liang, Michael (LIB) <Michael.Liang@sfpl.org>; Ma, Sally (MYR) <sally.ma@sfgov.org>; Phan, Kay (ADM) <kay.phan@sfgov.org>; Raffin, Eric (DPH) <eric.raffin@sfdph.org>; Rydstrom, Todd (CON) <todd.rydstrom@sfgov.org>; Toledo, Natalie (HSA) <natalie.toledo@sfgov.org>; Walton, Lisa (MTA) <Lisa.Walton@sfmta.com>

Cc: Steeves, Asja (POL) <Asja.Steeves@sfgov.org>; Oliva-Aroche, Diana (POL) <diana.oliva-aroch@sfgov.org>; Lazar, David (POL) <david.lazar@sfgov.org>; Power, Andres (MYR) <andres.power@sfgov.org>; Lee, Ivy (MYR) <ivy.lee@sfgov.org>; Chrusciel, Julia (ADM) <julia.chrusciel@sfgov.org>

Subject: Special COIT 4/7 Agenda

Colleagues,

Apologies if you are receiving this email twice as I accidentally sent this out to an old listerv. A special meeting of the Committee on Information Technology (COIT) is confirmed and scheduled to meet on Thursday, April 7 from 10 am – 12 pm. The meeting will take place on WebEx. Please note, committee members and presenters should join the meeting using the panelist link separately emailed to you by WebEx. If you plan to send a representative to the meeting not included in this email please let me know so I can share the invite with them.

The meeting agenda will be:

1. Call to Order by Chair
2. Roll Call

3. General Public Comment
4. Approval of the Consent Agenda (Action Item)
 1. Resolution Making Findings to Allow Teleconferenced Meetings Under California Government Code Section 54953 (e)
 2. Approval of Meeting Minutes from February 17, 2022
5. Surveillance Technology Policy: Police Department Non-City Entity Cameras (Action Item)
6. Adjournment

Materials for review are attached to this email. All meeting materials will also be available on the COIT website. If you have any other issues or concerns, please reach out to COIT staff at any time. Thank you,

COIT Staff

Jillian Johnson (*she/her*)
Director, Committee on Information Technology (COIT)
City & County of San Francisco
City Hall Room 352
415.554.4568
sf.gov/coit